Richard Dwyer

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2008 12:00 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: FW: AREVA-Kiggavik Project Proposal-Nov. 2008

For your file and any action necessary

From: Brian Agukark [mailto:aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2008 9:59 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: 'Bobby Suluk'; towlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca

Subject: FW: AREVA-Kiggavik Project Proposal-Nov. 2008

Ooops, this was for KIA —Veronica, Phyllis, wd be appreciated if you can send me a formal notification as well and your
usual practice of sending me a link to this proposal.

Brian

From: Brian Agukark [mailto:aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2008 10:44 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: FW: AREVA-Kiggavik Project Proposal-Nov. 2008

FYI, please note | did send this to Luis yesterday, just a heads up in case he is out of town, it wd be appreciated to get a
faxed or PDFed copy which KIA received to ensure we are looking at the same document.

Bri

From: Brian Agukark [mailto:aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 2:14 PM

To: 'John Craig'; 'Luis Manzo'; 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: 'Sharon Ehaloak’; 'Bobby Suluk'; 'towlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca'; 'Adrian Boyd'; 'Searcy, Tina'
Subject: AREVA-Kiggavik Project Proposal-Nov. 2008

Good afternoon;

Please find attached the interpretation of the ‘Transportation Corridor / Access Road’ provisions of the Keewatin Regional
Land Use Plan (KRLUP). The purpose of this interpretation is to give clear guidance to the implementation of the terms
listed while conducting a conformity determination process for potential project proposals that may include the
development of a access road or a transportation and /or communications corridor.

The NPC is now also in receipt of a Package submitted by AREVA titled “The Kiggavik Project-Project Proposal (binder-
cd). Itis to NPC's understanding that the permitting agencies to which are receiving this email notification received the
same proposal. To ensure that this is the case, the NPC will not initiate the conformity determination until we receive a
copy of the respective permitting agency’s application and it's project description submitted by the proponent. A faxed
copy or a PDFed version will be sufficient, fax number is listed below

Please do not hesitate to call me at 867.857.2242 if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Brian



Brian Aglukark, Dirctor, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 419, Arviat

Nunavut, XOC OEO

Ph. 867 857 2242

Fax 867 857 2243



